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ADDENDUM TWO 
BLANKET CONTRACT FOR PARKING LOT SEAL COATING AND REPAIRS 

CONTRACT NO. M-19-007-201 
CITY OF CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 

 
The following changes shall be made to the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings: 
 

 
I. Questions and Answers 

 

Q: Is a volume breakdown available? 
A: There should be a breakdown on the flashdrive. We estimate 50,000 is accurate. 
 
Q. Is the no. of units per lot or the whole project? 
A. The units are combined estimate of lots forecasted. 
 
Q. How are you wanting us to crack prep for crack fill/removal of vegetation? 
A. Hot air lance and graser cart. 
 
Q. How is billing being handled? 
A. Billing is being handled on a completion basis per project site 
 
Q. Are handicap signs in bollards? 
A. Handicap signs are not in bollards 
 
Q. U-Channel or square posts for signs? 
A. U-Channel 
 
Q. More clarification on when work can be completed? 
A. Work can be completed as weather/climate allows. Some sites might have special 
circumstances, such as City Hall Parking area. YFD Center at Glenwood could also 
require special circumstances. 
 
Q. Responsibility for cars left? 
A. City would handle it similar to paving projects, meaning the contractor is responsible for 
putting out a notice 48 hours before work begins. We do not start towing until the first day 
work is scheduled. The City coordinates the towing. 
 
IMPORTANT TO NOTE: 
Squeegee of first coat cannot be done by hand - you have to use a squeegee 
machine. New Bid Schedule attached. 
 
Sign In Sheet for the Pre-Bid Meeting attached.  
  
             _____________________________ 
October 18, 2019              /s/ Justin C. Holland, Administrator 
                    City of Chattanooga 
                    Department of Public Works 



                

1 Mobilization/Demobilization LS 1

2
Asphalt Demo & Removal of Damaged Asphalt Areas 

(includes excavation of stone/dirt up to 12' deep)
SF 1,000

2a Sawcutting for Asphalt Demo & Repair LF 200

3 Asphalt Binder 'B-Mod' (2.5" Thickness) SF 1,000

4 Asphalt Binder Type 'E' (1.5" Thickness) SF 1,000

5
Erosion Control (Contractor responsible for stormwater 

runoff during repair)
EA 5

6 Compacted Stone Base 33P (8" Thickness) SF 1,000

7

Sealcoating Cold Tar Sealer Concentrate (30% Water, 1% 

Latex, 1 lb Sand per Gallon) Two Coats, 1st Squeegee, 2nd 

Spray (Machine Squeegee Only - No Hand Work)
SF 50,000

8 Hot Seal Crack Sealant Direct Fire Crack Filler (Banded) LF 1,000

9
Paint Striping 4" Wide - Yellow Sherwin Williams Pro-Bark 

B97WD2434
LF 2,000

10
Paint Striping 4" Wide - White Sherwin Williams Pro-Bark 

B97WD2434
LF 2,000

11
Paint Striping 4" Wide - Blue Sherwin Williams Pro-Bark 

B97WD2434
LF 2,000

12
Handicap Logos Pre-Mark Handicap (Fig C - 40 x 40) 

Installed
EA 20

13 Handicap Signs 1-92 (R7-8) Installed EA 20

13a Handicap Signs 1-93 (R7-8b) Installed EA 10

14 Sign Post (8 Feet) Installed EA 10

15 Demo - Concrete Wheel Stops (Includes Rebar Pins) EA 10

16
Painting Existing Curb "Yellow" (All Inclusive) Sherwin 

Williams Pro-Bark B97WD2434
LF 200

17
Painting Existing Wheel Stops "Yellow" (All Inclusive) 

Sherwin Williams Pro-Bark B97WD2434
EA 20

18
Cleaning and Prepping of Existing Asphalt Parking Lot (up 

to 10,000 SF)
EA 5

18a
Additional Clean/Prep of Asphalt Parking Lot (per additional 

100SF)
SF 100

BID SCHEDULE

BLANKET CONTRACT FOR PARKING LOT SEAL COATING AND REPAIRS

Project No. M-19-007-201

City of Chattanooga, Tennessee

Item No. Description Unit Price

Est. No. 

of UnitsUnit Total 

1-00301 R1 - 2



                

BID SCHEDULE

BLANKET CONTRACT FOR PARKING LOT SEAL COATING AND REPAIRS

Project No. M-19-007-201

City of Chattanooga, Tennessee

Item No. Description Unit Price

Est. No. 

of UnitsUnit Total 

19

Cleaning, Prepping, and Removal of Vegetation within 

Cracks (Hot Air Lance & Graser Cart) (1/8" and greater 

in width)

LF 1,000

20
Reinstallation of Concrete Wheel Stops (Includes Rebar 

Pins)
EA 20

Total Base Bid

1-00301 R1 - 3




